
From: Jessica Linthorne 
Date: April 17, 2023 at 3:26:52 PM EDT 
To: "Jennifer White; Dawn Mittelholtz; Jennifer Lawrie; Fiona Hamilton; Angie Cathrae; Christine Fraser-
McDonald; Leanne Martin; Cathy Addison; Tara.Warder@grey.ca, scronin@huroncounty.ca, Linda White 
Subject: Bruce Power Bus Tour Invitation 

Good afternoon area Clerks,  
Please share this email as invitation for your Mayor/Warden and members of Council to join the Clean 
Energy Frontier program on a bus tour of Bruce Power.  
Registration is required and can be completed online.  
The tour will take place on Wednesday June 28th, starting from the Bruce Power Visitors’ Centre (3394 
Bruce County Rd 20, Tiverton, ON N0G 2T0), followed by a presentation from the Clean Energy Frontier 
program and Bruce Power.  
  
9:30am – Welcome (tour registration required ahead of time)  
10:00am – Bus tour begins  
11:00am – Presentation to follow in Visitor Centre  
11:30am – End  
  
Thank you for sharing this message with local elected officials representing your municipality.  
Jessica  
  
Jessica Linthorne Ec.D. | Director, Clean Energy Frontier Program | Nuclear Innovation Institute | 
Cell: 519-387-0037 | jessica.linthorne@nii.ca | http://www.nii.ca 
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